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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

22-0028-UT East Water Reclamation Facility Screw Pump 
Clearwater, Florida 
 
DATE: April 12, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders and Others Concerned 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  All bidder questions shall be submitted to the Engineer via email at  

tleduc@jonesedmunds.com; cc:  gfruecht@jonesedmunds.com.  
 

All Addenda and Notices will be posted on the City’s website:  
https://www.myclearwater.com/business/bid-information  

 
Bidders on the above project are hereby notified that the following Addenda are made to the 
Contract Documents: 

1. Question:  Note 6 on sheet M4 and section 01815-3.02.E.2 of the project specifications states 
that the peak hourly flow is 17.2 MGD, however, the minimum daily flow is 10.5 
MGD and the average daily flow is 12.0 MGD.  Please confirm if the 17.2 MGD is the 
peak daily or the peak hourly flow.  If 17.2 MGD is the peak daily flow, can a peak 
hourly flow please be provided?  

Answer:  Awarded Contractor is responsible for coordinating with Engineer and Owner to 
confirm actual flow rate ranges as part of the temporary bypass plan. For the 
purposes of bidding, the flow rates were estimated.  
The Screw Pump Station handles: 
- Influent Plant Daily Flow (Q) 
- Internal Recycle Flow (~4Q) 
- Return Activated Sludge Flow (~Q) 
The Internal Recycle Flow and Return Activated Sludge Flow modulate over 12-24 
hour flow averages and are not directly impacted by peak flows into the plant, 
dampening the overall flow peaks.  
Influent Daily Flow may average 2.0 MGD with minimum flow estimated as 0.5 MGD 
and peak flow estimated as 7.2 MGD. This results in: 
- Minimum Estimated Flow: 10.5 MGD 
- Average Estimated Flow: 12.0 MGD 
- Peak Estimated Flow: 17.2 MGD. 
These are estimates for the sake of providing a rough order of magnitude. The 
bidder is encouraged to estimate pump requirements based on the information 
above. 

mailto:tleduc@jonesedmunds.com
mailto:gfruecht@jonesedmunds.com
https://www.myclearwater.com/business/bid-information
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2. Question:  Please confirm if a field office will be required.  
Answer:  Specification 01500 - Temporary Facilities does not require a field office. The 

Contractor will be required to maintain on-site redline As-Builts and access to review 
approved submittals.  
 

3. Question: Will daily reports need to be submitted as outlined in specification section 01355-
1.30.C? 

Answer: Yes. Daily compliance is required for this special provision specification. The reports 
shall be provided directly to the Engineer electronically.  
 

4. Question:  The Excel bid tabulation sheet provided includes bid item #8 “All Other Work 
Required to Complete the Base Bid,” however, this bid item is not included as part of 
the pay item descriptions provided in specification section 1200 part 2.  Please 
confirm if bid item #8 is to be used.  

Answer: See attached revised Bid Form and the original Measurement and Payment 
descriptions. Measurement and Payment Item #2 is intended to encompass “all 
other work required to complete the base bid”.   
 

5. Question:  Can as-built drawings from the O&Ms for the slide gates please be provided?  If as-
built drawings cannot be provided, please confirm the size of the slide gates & 
provide all known information.  

Answer:  As-Builts for this installation are not available. O&Ms available are herein attached.  
A Site Visit will be conducted at 3141 FL SR 60, Clearwater, FL 33759 on 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024, at 2:30 pm (meeting at the Control Building for Sign-
In), however no questions will be addressed during this time. Any questions will 
need to be submitted in writing following the meeting. All bidders are encouraged 
to be in attendance to examine the existing conditions and slide gates. 
 

6. Question: If new slide gates are to be provided, will they be installed / embedded in the same 
manner as the existing slide gates?  

Answer:  This item is a deductive bid alternate.  The purpose of these Deductive Alternates is 
to demonstrate another method to achieve design intent and potential cost savings 
to the Owner. The bidder is responsible for determining the approach needed to 
achieve the bid items as described.  
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7. Question:  Note 6 on sheet M2 &M3 states that the slide gate manufacturer (Waterman Valve 
LLC) will need to inspect / assess the existing slide gates and provide a detailed 
report for the refurbishment or replacement including an itemized list of costs which 
will be submitted to the owner & engineer for review / approval.  As the base bid is 
to include costs for refurbishing the slide gates and the bid alternate is to include 
costs for replacing the slide gates, has this report already been prepared and 
reviewed?  IF this report has not yet been prepared, as site visit will be needed to 
inspect the current slide gates and determine the costs for refurbishment.  Will a 
site visit be available for this project?  If a site visit is not possible, can a list of the 
slide gate components that need to be refurbished please be provided?  

Answer:  A detailed report by the manufacturer of the slide gate conditions and 
refurbishment requirements will be required by the awarded Contractor. The bidder 
is responsible for making an evaluation of existing field conditions to determine an 
estimate for refurbishment costs. A Site Visit will be conducted at 3141 FL SR 60, 
Clearwater, FL 33759 on Wednesday, April 17, 2024, at 2:30 pm (meeting at the 
Control Building for Sign-In), however no questions will be addressed during this 
time. Any questions will need to be submitted in writing following the meeting. All 
bidders are encouraged to be in attendance to examine the existing conditions and 
slide gates.  
 

8. Question: We will need the following to be able to provide pricing for the new slide gates:  
1- What are the sizes of the existing slide gates? We’re not finding it in the 

documents.  
2- Will we be embedding the new slide gates the same as the existing gates?  
3- Could you provide the as-built submittal drawings for the existing slide 

gates? They would be included in the O&M Manual.  The drawings should 
have all the info for the existing gates:  size, model #, etc.  

Answer:  Refer to the above response to Questions 5 and 6.  
 

9. Question: The drawings state that “the contractor shall coordinate with the slide gate 
manufacturer to inspect and assess the existing slide gates and provide a detailed 
report for refurbishment or replacement including an itemized list with costs of 
parts and instructions”.  However, the bid form is asking us to price the 
refurbishment of the slide gates?  How are we supposed to quantify that price 
without the report? There is no way to know this pricing prior to the bid.  

Answer: Refer to the response above to Question 7. 
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10. Question: Can you provide a quantity of expansion joint repair, crack injections and spall repair 
to be assumed for bidding purposes?  We see on the plans where a “minimum” 
amount is to be assumed, but that is not enough information for us to provide 
accurate pricing.  For example, provide bid items like “Expansion Joint repair – 50 
LF”, “Crack Injections – 200 LF” and “Spall Repair – 10 SF” and then have them bid as 
unit prices so that everyone is on the same page?  This also goes for the work in the 
effluent channel.  No one that does this type of work will provide a price with the 
information provided.  

Answer: Sheet S2 repair notes identify a minimum of quantities of these items that were 
identified during the design phase.  Bidders are required to estimate current field 
conditions and incorporate them into their bid.  A Site Visit will be conducted at 
3141 FL SR 60, Clearwater, FL 33759 on Wednesday, April 17, 2024, at 2:30 pm 
(meeting at the Control Building for Sign-In), however no questions will be 
addressed during this time. Any questions will need to be submitted in writing 
following the meeting. All bidders are encouraged to be in attendance to examine 
the current / existing conditions pertaining to the extent of crack injections and 
surface repairs.  
 

11. Question: For the bid item #6 “Individual Bypass”, can a plan on how this would work be 
performed?  You’ve shown on the plans one way to do it, but not the other.  This 
seems like a means & methods issue, but with not knowing how it can be 
accomplished we would not be able to provide accurate pricing for this item. 
Knowledge of how this could be bypassed individually would need to be provided in 
order to provide pricing.  For example, there is no where showing how the effluent 
channel can be isolated or manipulated to allow continuous flow.  

Answer: Refer to the above response to Question 6.  
 

12. Question: The bid form, in general, is very confusing.  What is bid item 8 for?  We do not see 
any description in the measurement & payment section and therefore “all other 
work” is not defined.  This is especially confusing by calling it a “deductive bid 
alternate”.  

Answer: Refer to the above response to Question 4. 
 

13. Question: We also don’t understand the term “Deductive Alternates”.  Are these supposed to 
be negative numbers?  Are these supposed to be only the difference between one 
option and another?  Are these total costs?   

Answer: Refer to the above response to Question 6.   There may be some reduced schedule 
timeframe beneficial to the Owner established within the deductive bid alternate 
that does not necessarily reflect a negative cost differential. These items should 
reflect cost differential from the implied base bid item. 
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14. Question: Is the 10% Contingency going to be applied to all bid items, even the “Deductive: 
ones? It seems like this could be a lot simpler by having a clear “base bid” and then 
having some a la cart items by unit price in case they are needed?   

Answer: Refer to the above response to Question 4. 
 

15. Question: Please confirm the quantity of anchors required to reattach the existing screw pump 
covers.  

Answer: A Site Visit will be conducted at 3141 FL SR 60, Clearwater, FL 33759 on 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024, at 2:30 pm (meeting at the Control Building for Sign-
In), however no questions will be addressed during this time. Any questions will 
need to be submitted in writing following the meeting. All bidders are encouraged 
to be in attendance to examine the current / existing conditions. Sheet S2 Note 4 
provides additional requirements pertaining to this item.  
 

16. Question: Bypass Pumping Questions:  
1- Can you confirm the Peak HOURLY Flow is 17.2 MGD?  It says minimum daily 

flow is 10.2 MGD and Average Day is 12 MGD.  
2- Is the peak daily flow 17.2 MGD?  If so, can we get a peak hourly flow too?  
3- What is elevation of suction access area?  
4- What is elevation of Discharge Channel?  

Answer: Refer to the above response for Question 1. A survey was not performed for this 
project. Record Drawing information is referenced on the demolition sheets for 
order of magnitude elevations. Bidders are responsible for estimating requirements 
for Bypass Operation based on the information available. 
 

17. Question: How will the project be awarded?  Based on any combination of the items on the bid 
form?  

Answer: Please refer to Section II, Article 18 – Award of Contract and the Attached Bid Form. 
The Owner may select any aggregate of Base Bid, Deductive Bid Alternates, and or 
other considerations that are in the best interest of the City.   
 

18. Question: How are we to handle the “deductive” bib items if the costs associated are more 
that the base bid items?  Examples:  What if the cost to replace the slide gates is 
more that the cost to refurbish them?  What if the costs of the “Individual Bypass” is 
more than the base bid bypass setup?  

Answer: Refer to the above response to Question 13. If the Contractor does not wish to 
submit a Deductive Bid Alternate, please populate field with N/A. 
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19. Question: Is it acceptable to discharge the bypass pumping flow directly into the oxidation 
reactor?  We don’t see how it’s possible to bypass into the effluent channel and also 
be able to get into the channel to inspect/repair any concrete.   

Answer: See Notes 2 and 4 on Sheet M4 of the Bid Documents. Refer to the above response 
to Question 6 for reference to effluent channel inspection/repair of concrete. The 
intent of that deductive bid alternate item is for the Bidder to demonstrate the cost 
savings that could be observed by not bypassing the effluent channel and foregoing 
the inspection and repair of that concrete (or proposing an alternative method to 
inspect). 
 

20. Question: Whipps, Inc. is fully compliant with specification section 11282 for the Fabricated 
Gates. Please consider Whipps, Inc as an equal manufacturer for the material 
pertaining to this section.  

Answer:  All bids shall be posted based on the Contract Documents including the specified 
materials and components.  After the Contract is awarded, the City may consider 
other options if they are in the best interest of the project and the Owner.  
 

  



BIDDER’S PROPOSAL 

PROJECT: CLEARWATER EAST WRF SCREW PUMP REPLACEMENT (22-0028-UT) 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

CONTRACTOR: ____________________________________________________________________ 

BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL: $_______________________________________________ (Numbers) 

BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL: __________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ (Words) 

Item No. 
Spec. 
No. Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Amount 

BASE BID 

1 01200 
Mobilization/Demobilization 
and General Conditions (not to 
exceed 8% of the Base Bid) 

1 LS  $  $ 

2 01200 Screw Lift Station Upgrades 1 LS  $  $ 

3 01200 Refurbishment of Slide Gates 1 LS $ $ 

4 01200 Owner’s Contingency (10% of 
Base Bid)  1 LS $ $  

Total $ $ 

DEDUCTIVE BID ALTERNATE 

A 01200 Slide Gate Replacement 1 LS - $ - $

B 01200 Individual Bypass 1 LS - $ - $

C 01200 Omitting Concrete Repair of 
Effluent Channel 1 LS - $ - $

THE BIDDER'S GRAND TOTAL ABOVE IS HIS TOTAL BID BASED ON HIS UNIT PRICES 
AND LUMP SUM PRICES AND THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES REQUIRED FOR EACH 
SECTION. THIS FIGURE IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY AT THE TIME OF OPENING BIDS. 



THE CITY WILL MAKE THE TABULATION FROM THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM 
PRICE BID. FOR DETERMINATION OF APPARENT LOW BIDDER, BIDS WILL BE 
COMPARED ON THE BASIS OF THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THE BASE BID, PLUS ANY 
COMBINATION OF THE DEDUCTIVE ALTERNATES AS DETERMINED BY THE OWNER. 
IF THERE IS AN ERROR IN THE TOTAL BY THE BIDDER, IT SHALL BE CHANGED AS 
ONLY THE UNIT PRICES AND LUMP SUM PRICE SHALL GOVERN. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COPIES OF A CURRENT CONTRACTOR 
LICENSE/REGISTRATION WITH THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND PINELLAS COUNTY IN 
THE BID RESPONSE. 












































































